
 
 

 
          

 
AGENDA 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS  
Pat Bryson Municipal Hall ~ 201 North Brushy Street 

Leander, Texas  
 

Thursday ~ December 11, 2014 at 7:00 pm 
 

 
 
 Place 1 Michelle Stephenson, Vice Chairman Place 5 Richard Allen 
 Place 2 Joel Wixson                    Place 6 Betty Saenz 
 Place 3 Jason Anderson                    Place 7 Jeff Seiler, Chair  
 Place 4 Sid Sokol                     

 
 

 
 

1. Call to Order  
 

2. Roll Call  
 

3. Approval of Minutes:  
Regular Planning & Zoning Meeting: November 25, 2014 
 

4. Director’s report to P & Z Commissioners on actions taken by the City Council at the 
December 4, 2014.   

 
5. Review meeting protocol 

 
6. Citizen Communications - Three (3) minutes of time is allowed, per speaker 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 

  Consent Agenda 
 

7. Subdivision Case 14-FP-003:  Consider action on the Borho Phase 3 Final Plat for 
5.758 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel # R031532; generally located on the northeast 
corner of the intersection of Abilene Ln and Trinity Woods St., Williamson County, 
Texas. Applicant/Agent:  James A. Huffcut on behalf of Meritage Homes of Texas, LLC. 

 
 

8. Subdivision Case 14-PP-013:  Consider action on the Parkway Crossing Preliminary 
Plat for 27.623 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel #R497326; generally located 800 feet 
from the northeast corner of the intersection of Hwy 183A and E. Crystal Falls Pkwy; 
Williamson County, Texas. Applicant/Agent:  Brian J. Parker on behalf of Crystal Falls 
LTD 

 
 

  Regular Agenda  
 

9. Subdivision Case 14-TOD-PP-011:  Consider action on the Hero Way Multi-Family 
Preliminary Plat for 9.674 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel R510024; generally located 
to the northeast of the intersection of Mel Mathis Avenue and Hero Way, Leander, 
Williamson County Texas.  Applicant/Agent:  Russell Kotara (Big Red Dog) on behalf of 
Jeff Musgrove (Transit Village Investments, LTD). 

 
a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Discussion 
d) Consider Action 
 

 
  Public Hearing 

 
10. Zoning Case 14-Z-031: Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning of a 

portion of a tract of land, for 5.88 acres more or less, generally located to the 
northwest of the intersection of South Bagdad Road and Marsala Circle, WCAD Parcel 
R430194. Currently, the property is zoned LO-2-B (Local Office) and MF-2-B (Multi-
Family) and the applicant is proposing to zone the property LC-2-B (Local Commercial) 
and MF-2-B (Multi-Family), Leander, Williamson County, Texas. Applicant: Ken Liem 
on behalf of Emmet J. and Sally Hawkes. 

 
a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 
 



 
 

 
11. Consider and take action to select two P & Z members to serve on the Comprehensive 

Plan Update Steering Committee. 
 

 
 

12. Meeting Adjourned 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 
This meeting will be conducted pursuant to the Texas Government Code Section 551.  
The  City  of  Leander is  committed  to  compliance  with  the  Americans  with  Disabilities  Act.   
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request.  Please 
call the City Secretary at 512/ 528-2700 for information.  Hearing impaired or speech disabled 
persons equipped with telecommunications devices for the deaf may call 512/ 528-2800.  I certify 
that the above notice of the Regular Meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of 
Leander, Texas, was posted on the bulletin board at City  Hall, in Leander, Texas, on the 4 day of 
December, 2014  by 5:00 pm pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.  
 
 
 
Tom Yantis, AICP – Director of Development Services 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
       



 Page 1 of 3 

 
        

MINUTES 
 

CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS  
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

 
Pat Bryson Municipal Hall ~ 201 North Brushy Street 

Leander, Texas  
 

Tuesday ~ November 25, 2014 at 7:00 pm 
 

  
 Place 1 Michelle Stephenson, Vice Chairman Place 5 Richard Allen 
 Place 2 Joel Wixson                    Place 6 Betty Saenz 
 Place 3 Jason Anderson                    Place 7 Jeff Seiler, Chair  
 Place 4 Sid Sokol                     
 
 

 
1. Call to Order  
      Meeting called to order at 7:03 pm 

 
 

2. Roll Call  
All Commissioners were present except Vice Chairman Stephenson, 
Commissioner Allen and Commissioner Wixson. Commissioner Wixson arrived 
at 7:04. 
 
 

3. Approval of Minutes:  
Regular Planning & Zoning Meeting: November 13, 2014 
Motion made by Commissioner Sokol to approve the minutes, seconded by 
Commissioner Anderson.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
 

4. Director’s report to P & Z Commissioners on actions taken by the City Council.  
Robin Griffin, Senior Planner reported on actions that were taken by the City 
Council at their November 20, 2014 meeting on items that were 
recommended from the P & Z Commission.  
 



 Page 2 of 3 

 
5. Review meeting protocol. 
      Chairman Seiler referred to the meeting protocol.  

 
 
 

6. Citizen Communications - Three (3) minutes of time is allowed, per speaker 
      No citizens wished to speak 
 

 
 

 Consent Agenda 
 
7. Subdivision Case 14-FP-011:  Consider action on the Borho Phase 4 Final Plat for 

14.231 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel # 234648; generally located on the northeast 
corner of the intersection of Blended Tree Ranch Dr. and Privacy Hedge St., Williamson 
County, Texas.  Applicant/Agent:  James A. Huffcut, P.E. (Pape Dawson Engineers) on 
behalf of Meritage Homes of Texas, LLC. 

 
Motion made by Commissioner Anderson to approve the consent agenda 
items, Seconded by Commissioner Sokol.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 
 

  Public Hearing 
 

8. Zoning Case 14-Z-029: Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning of 
two tracts of land, for 53.985 acres more or less, located at 10744 E. Crystal Falls 
Parkway, WCAD Parcels # R031201 & R080605. Currently, the property is zoned 
Interim SFR-1-B Single Family Rural) and the applicant is proposing to zone the 
property GC-2-A (General Commercial), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.  
Applicant: Bowman Consulting (W.L. Gabler) on behalf of Premas Global Leander, LLC 
 

Postponed 
 
 

9. Zoning Case 14-Z-030: Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning of 
two tracts  of land, for 51.84 acres more or less, generally located at 1208 S Bagdad 
Road, WCAD Parcels R031330 and R031331. Currently the property is zoned MF-2-B 
(Multi-Family) and GC-3-C (General Commercial), and the applicant is proposing to 
zone the property SFC-2-B (Single Family Compact), Leander, Williamson County, 
Texas. Applicant: Fred C. Lockwood on behalf of Kaymac V. LTD. 
 

a) Staff Presentation 
Robin Griffin, Senior Planner, discussed the request & surrounding land 
uses and stated that staff reviewed the request and it has staff 
approval.  

 
b) Applicant Presentation 

Fred C. Lockwood was present for questions. 
 

c) Open Public Hearing 
           Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing. 
           No one wished to speak. 
 



 Page 3 of 3 

d) Close Public Hearing 
        Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing. 

 
e) Discussion 

Some discussion took place. 
 

f) Consider Action 
Commissioner Sokol moved to approve the staff recommendation of the 
SFC-2-B (Single-Family Compact) zoning district, Commissioner Wixson 
seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 

 
10. Meeting Adjourned at 7:18 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                       Chairman Seiler 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST:    
Ellen Pizalate, P & Z Secretary 
 
 
 



Item # 7 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

  
DECEMBER 11, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 14-FP-003:  Consider action on the Borho Phase 

3 Final Plat for 5.758 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel # 
R031532; generally located on the northeast corner of the 
intersection of Abilene Ln and Trinity Woods St., Williamson 
County, Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the final step in the subdivision process.  Pursuant 

to Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, approval 
by municipality is required since the final plat satisfies the 
applicable regulations without requesting any variances.  

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent:  James A. Huffcut on behalf of Meritage Homes 

of Texas, LLC. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This final plat includes 28 single-family lots.  This proposal meets 

all of the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance.  Staff 
recommends to conditionally approve the final plat with the 
following condition: 

 
1. All conditions listed in the Subdivision Ordinance Article II, 

Section 24 (f) (3) regarding the acceptance of the final 
improvements or the posting of fiscal assurance for the final 
improvements have been met.   

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

final plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Final Plat 
  
Prepared By:   Martin Siwek, AICP, GISP  
 Planner    12/1/2014 









Item # 8 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

  
DECEMBER 11, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 14-PP-013:  Consider action on the Parkway 

Crossing Preliminary Plat for 27.623 acres more or less; WCAD 
Parcel #R497326; generally located 800 feet from the northeast 
corner of the intersection of Hwy 183A and E. Crystal Falls Pkwy; 
Williamson County, Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the second step in the subdivision process.  

Pursuant to Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, 
approval by municipality is required since the preliminary plat 
satisfies the applicable regulations without requesting any 
variances.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent:  Brian J. Parker on behalf of Crystal Falls LTD 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the preliminary plat.  This 

preliminary plat includes 2 multi-family lots.  This proposal meets 
all of the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance. 

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

preliminary plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Preliminary Plat 
  
Prepared By:   Martin Siwek  
 Planner, AICP, GISP    12/1/2014 





1/2" IRFC

BRASS
MONUMENT

BRASS
MONUMENT

1/2" IRFC

85.51'

260.93'

0.4'

260.81'

199.01'

467.95'

R
EM

AIND
ER

LO
T

2

LOT 3

LOT 4

DUNKLEY SUBDIVISION

CABINET L, SLIDE 150

PLAT RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON

COUNTY, TEXAS

CALLED 20.679 ACRES

FRERERIK WILLEM DE WETTE

AND WIFE THEODORA DE WETTE

VOLUME 561, PAGE 133 OF THE

DEED RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON

COUNTY, TEXAS

LOT 1

GIDDENS WESKIM ESTATES

SUBDIVISION

CABINET H, SLIDE 250

PLAT RECORDS OF

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

LOT 2A

REPLAT OF LOT 2 GIDDENS

WESKIM ESTATES SUBDIVISION

CABINET CC, SLIDE 142

PLAT RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON

COUNTY, TEXAS

LOT 3

GIDDENS WESKIM ESTATES

SUBDIVISION

CABINET H, SLIDE 250

PLAT RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON

COUNTY, TEXAS

1/2" IRF

LO
T

2

STILLM
EAD

O
W

SU
BD

IVISIO
N

C
ABIN

ET
E, SLID

E
360

PLAT
R

EC
O

R
D

S
O

F
W

ILLIAM
SO

N

C
O

U
N

TY, TEXAS

CANTWELL TRACT SUBDIVISION

LOT 2, BLOCK A

CABINET EE, SLIDES 104-106

PLAT RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON

COUNTY, TEXAS.

1/2" IRFC

183-A
TO

LL
RO

AD

(VARIABLE
W

IDTH
R.O

.W
.)

R
AIDER

W
AY

(VARIABLE
W

ID
TH

R
.O

.W
.)

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRFC

PKF

1/2" IRFC

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRF

1/2" IRFC

20' DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT

20' DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT

10' DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT

20' DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT

20' DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT

25' BUILDING LINE AND PUBLIC

150.0'

150'R SANITARY ESM'T
CABINET EE, SLIDE 104-106
PLAT RECORD OF
WILLIAMSON COUNTY,
TEXAS.

150'R SANITARY ESM'T
CABINET EE, SLIDE 104-106

PLAT RECORD OF
WILLIAMSON COUNTY,

TEXAS.

100.0'

MIN. 100'R SEPTIC ESM'T
CABINET EE, SLIDE 104-106
PLAT RECORD OF
WILLIAMSON COUNTY,
TEXAS.

10' UTILITY EASEMENT

T.B.M
. #1

T.B.M
. #2

CO
NTRO

L-O
F-AC

CESS
LINE

(AC
CESS

PRO
HIBITED)

DO
CUM

ENT
NO

. 2005091899

O
FFICIAL

PUBLIC
RECO

RDS

O
F

W
ILLIAM

SO
N

CO
UNTY,

TEXAS.

ACCESS DENIAL LINE
(ACCESS  PROHIBITED)
DOCUMENT NO. 2012098159 OFFICIAL
PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON
COUNTY, TEXAS.

P.O.B.

CRYSTAL FALLS 183A, LTD.

CALLED: 19.70 ACRES

DOC.# 2007054280

EXISTING POND

LOT 1, BLOCK A

LOT 2, BLOCK A

C
RAIG

N
EM

EC

D
O

C
#

2004051534

CRAIG NEMEC

DOC# 2004051534

ALAN CRAIG PARSLEY

CARLA RENEE PARSLEY

DOC# 2013091353

DEWETTE PARTNERS, LTD.

DOC# 2006040462

KATHY L. HALL

DOC# 9716433

CENTRAL BAPTIST CHURCH

OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY

VOLUME 2696, PAGE 144

CENTRAL BAPTIST CHURCH

OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY

VOLUME 1680, PAGE 735

THO
M

AS
A. D

IETER

D
O

C
#

9543046

95
2

95
4

956

954

95
4

95
6

958

960

96
2964

964

966

968

968

966

964

962

960

95
8

95
6 95

4

952

954

956

958

960

970

N= 10,181,285.46
E= 3,086,800.70'

N= 10,179,943.28
E= 3,086,059.74'

795.71'±
TO

E. CRYSTAL
FALL

PKW
Y

CURRENT

ZONING MF-2-B

CURRENT

ZONING MF-2-B

CURRENT

ZONING MF-2-B

N69°55'58"E 666.96'

N71°06'25"E 391.32'

S71°06'29"W
396.40'

S15°39'33"E
231.01'

S15°37'40"E
473.39'

S15°25'29"E
56.60'

S69°42'38"W
1078.90'

R
=2844.7 9'

∆=4°19 '21"
L=214.62'

C
B

=N
26°02'09"W

C
=214.57'

R
=57 49.58'

∆=3° 48 '09"
L=381.57 '

C
B=N

25°48'39"W
C

=381.50'

N68°28'19"E
607.25'

N69°55'58"E 666.96'

S15°41'50"E
162.76'

S15°41'50"E
31.42'

N71°00'23"E
82.20'

N26°00'23"E
45.00'

N71°00'03"E 204.82'

N49°4
7'1

9"E
252

.19
'

N
0°

11
'0

8"
E

26
5.

36
'

N69°53'56"E 156.40'

N39
°4

7'5
2"E

17
1.9

4'

N61°46'51"E
70.23'

N28°13'09"W
235.00'

N61°46'51"E
175.00'

N28°13'09"W
130.00'

N28°13'09"W
272.05'

R
=57 49.58'

∆=3° 48 '09"
L=381.57 '

C
B=N

25°48'39"W
C

=381.50'

N68°28'19"E
607.25'

N28°13'09"W
402.05'

N
15°41'50"W

194.18'

20' RIGHT OF WAY DEDICATION

S21°29'54"E
50.08'

345'

ROW

400'

ROW

LEANDER ROAD

U
.S

. 1
83

A

U
.S

.1
83

E. CRYSTAL FALL PKWY

IH
35

R
O

N
A

LD
W

.R
E

A
G

A
N

BL
V

D
.

C
R

27
1

No. DATE REVISION DESCRIPTION

1 .
Copyright © 2014

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.
All rights reserved

D
W

G
N

AM
E:

K
:\A

U
S_

C
IV

IL
\0

68
59

40
06

-P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
C

R
O

S
SI

N
G

\D
W

G
\E

XH
IB

IT
S\

PL
AN

SH
EE

TS
\P

R
E

LI
M

IN
A

R
Y

P
LA

T\
PR

EL
-P

LA
T-

PA
R

KW
AY

-C
R

O
SS

IN
G

.D
W

G
P

LO
TT

ED
BY

LE
N

IG
,A

LL
IS

O
N

11
/2

1/
20

14
8:

22
AM

LA
S

T
S

AV
ED

11
/2

1/
20

14
7:

36
AM

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
0100 50' 100' 200'

1" = 100'

NORTHTBM #1 - CHISELED SQUARE ON TOP OF CURB,
NORTH SIDE OF RAIDER WAY, NORTH SIDE OF
DRIVE WAY, OF THE SOUTH ENTRANCE TO
ROUSE H.S. ELEVATION = 970.97 FEET. (AS
SHOWN)
N = 10,181,219.25
E = 3,087,297.28

TBM #2 -  CHISELED SQUARE ON TOP OF LIGHT
POLE BASE, LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF
183A, SECOND LIGHT POLE NORTH OF THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1, ELEVATION =
957.99 FEET. (AS SHOWN)
N = 10,180,209.66
E = 3,085,887.40

BENCH MARK LIST
N.T.S.VICINITY MAP

NORTH

ELEVATION BENCHMARK

1/2" IRFC IRON ROD WITH CAP FOUND

LEGEND
PKF PK NAIL FOUND

1/2" IRF IRON ROD FOUND

Scale Drawn by

MAV1" = 100'

Checked by Date Project No. Sheet No.

TBPLS# 10193973San Antonio, Texas  78216
601 NW Loop 410, Suite 350 Tel. No. (210) 541-9166

www.kimley-horn.com

JWR 06/10/ 2014 068594006  2

TBPF# 928

’ ”

’ ”

’ ”

’ ”

’ ”

’ ”

’ ”

’ ”

’ ”

’ ”

’ ”

’ ” ’ ”

’ ” ’ ”

PROPOSED 10' SIDEWALK
PROPOSED 8' SIDEWALK

POINT OF EGRESS

http://www.kimley-horn.com/










Item # 9 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

  
DECEMBER 11, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 14-TOD-PP-011:  Consider action on the Hero 

Way Multi-Family Preliminary Plat for 9.674 acres more or less; 
WCAD Parcel R510024; generally located to the northeast of the 
intersection of Mel Mathis Avenue and Hero Way, Leander, 
Williamson County Texas.   

 
Background: This request is the second step in the subdivision process.   
 
Origination: Applicant/Agent:  Russell Kotara (Big Red Dog) on behalf of Jeff 

Musgrove (Transit Village Investments, LTD). 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This preliminary plat includes 1 multi-family lot and 1 mixed use 

lot.   Staff has reviewed and approved the warrants shown in 
Attachment 2.  With the approved warrants, this proposal meets all 
of the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance, the SmartCode, 
and the PUD.  Staff recommends approval of the request. 

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

preliminary plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Preliminary Plat 
 2. Warrant Review 
 3. Approved PUD 
   
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Senior Planner    12/04/2014 



LEANDER, TX.

P
L
E
A
S
E
 
R
E
C
Y
C
L
E

 

OF

SHEET

5

CASE #: 14-TOD-PP-011

C-001

C
O

V
E
R
 
S
H

E
E
T

1

REVISIONS / CORRECTIONS

SUBMITTAL DATE:

Imaged

Date 

Date

-Approval

City of Austin 

(sq. ft.)/%

Cover 

Imp. 

Total Site 

(sq.ft.)

Cover 

Imp. 

Change 

Net 

an SetPl

Sheets in 

Sheet No.'s

Void ( V ) 

Add ( A )

Revise ( R )DescriptionNumber

PRELIMINARY PLAT

FOR

VICINITY MAP

RELATED CASE NUMBERS:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

FLOODPLAIN INFORMATION:

LAND USE SUMMARY:

WATERSHED:

ZONING:

BENCHMARK:

HERO WAY MULTIFAMILY

NOTES:

1680 HERO WAY

LEANDER, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 78641

AUGUST 2014

CIVIL SHEET INDEX
SHEET NO. SHEET TITLE

C-001 1 COVER SHEET
C-101 2 EXISTING CONDITIONS AND TREE PROTECTION
CS-100 3 PRELIMINARY PLAT IMPROVEMENT PLAN
CS103 4 WARRANTS AND ASSEMBLIES-MEL MATHIS
C-103 5 WARRANTS AND ASSEMBLIES-HERO-WAY



P.O.B.

HERO WAY

(R.O.W. WIDTH VARIES)

6.4162 Ac.

M
E
L
 
M

A
T
H

I
S
 
A
V
E
.

R
.
O

.
W

.
 
V
A
R
I
E
S
-
 
A
S
P
H

A
L
T

A.C.C. DISTRICT

100.000 ACRES

H
O

U
S
E
 
M

E
D

I
C
A
L
 
C
E
N

T
E
R

C
O

N
V
A
L
E
S
C
E
N

T
 
H

O
M

E
,
 
I
N

C
O

R
P
O

R
A
T
E
D

TRANSIT VILLAGE INVESTMENTS, LTD.

PORTION OF 94.24 ACRES

RB 270 PARTNERSHIP

PORTION OF 269.836 AC.

T
R
A
N

S
I
T
 
V
I
L
L
A
G

E
 
I
N

V
E
S
T
M

E
N

T
S
 
L
T
D

A
W

0
1
2
5
 
A
W

0
1
2
5
 
-
 
C
h
a
m

b
e
r
s
,
 
T
.
 
S
u
r
.
,
 
A
C
R
E
S
 
2
6
.
4
4
4

LOT 1

8.912 Ac.

LOT 2

0.761 Ac.

VIRGINIA &

CLAY NAUMANN

8.97 ACRES

LENA NAUMANN

SANDERS

 PORTION OF 21.0 ACRES

TP

TP

LEGEND

C-101

E
X
I
S
T
I
N

G
 
C
O

N
D

I
T
I
O

N
S
 
A
N

D
 
T
R
E
E
 
P
R
O

T
E
C
T
I
O

N

2

P
L
E
A
S
E
 
R
E
C
Y
C
L
E

 

OF

SHEET

5

CASE #: 14-TOD-PP-011

TREE LIST

NOTES:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

FLOODPLAIN:

ZONING:

WATERSHED:

BENCHMARKS:

TP

LEANDER, TX.

VICINITY MAP



P.O.B.

HERO WAY

(R.O.W. WIDTH VARIES)

6.4162 Ac.

M
E
L
 
M

A
T
H

I
S
 
A
V
E
.

R
.
O

.
W

.
 
V
A
R
I
E
S
-
 
A
S
P
H

A
L
T

A.C.C. DISTRICT

100.000 ACRES

H
O

U
S
E
 
M

E
D

I
C
A
L
 
C
E
N

T
E
R

C
O

N
V
A
L
E
S
C
E
N

T
 
H

O
M

E
,
 
I
N

C
O

R
P
O

R
A
T
E
D

TRANSIT VILLAGE INVESTMENTS, LTD.

PORTION OF 94.24 ACRES

RB 270 PARTNERSHIP

PORTION OF 269.836 AC.

T
R
A
N

S
I
T
 
V
I
L
L
A
G

E
 
I
N

V
E
S
T
M

E
N

T
S
 
L
T
D

A
W

0
1
2
5
 
A
W

0
1
2
5
 
-
 
C
h
a
m

b
e
r
s
,
 
T
.
 
S
u
r
.
,
 
A
C
R
E
S
 
2
6
.
4
4
4

LOT 1

8.912 Ac.

LOT 2

0.761 Ac.

VIRGINIA &

CLAY NAUMANN

8.97 ACRES

LENA NAUMANN

SANDERS

 PORTION OF 21.0 ACRES

LEGEND

CS-100

P
R
E
L
I
M

I
N

A
R
Y
 
P
L
A
T
 
I
M

P
R
O

V
E
M

E
N

T
 
P
L
A
N

3

P
L
E
A
S
E
 
R
E
C
Y
C
L
E

 

OF

SHEET

5

CASE #: 14-TOD-PP-011

NOTES:

TREE LIST

PARKLAND NOTES:

LEANDER, TX.

VICINITY MAP

PEDESTRIAN SHED FOR SUBJECT SITE



 MEL MATHIS DRIVE SECTION A-A

 MEL MATHIS DRIVE SECTION C-C

 MEL MATHIS DRIVE SECTION B-B

M
E
L
 
M

A
T
H

I
S
 
A
V
E
.

R
.
O

.
W

.
 
V
A
R
I
E
S
-
 
A
S
P
H

A
L
T

RB 270 PARTNERSHIP

PORTION OF 269.836 AC.

T
R
A
N

S
I
T
 
V
I
L
L
A
G

E
 
I
N

V
E
S
T
M

E
N

T
S
 
L
T
D

A
W

0
1
2
5
 
A
W

0
1
2
5
 
-
 
C
h
a
m

b
e
r
s
,
 
T
.
 
S
u
r
.
,
 
A
C
R
E
S
 
2
6
.
4
4
4

LOT 2

0.761 Ac.

CS103

W
A
R
R
A
N

T
S
 
A
N

D
 
A
S
S
E
M

B
L
I
E
S
-
M

E
L
 
M

A
T
H

I
S

4

P
L
E
A
S
E
 
R
E
C
Y
C
L
E

 

OF

SHEET

5

CASE #: 14-TOD-PP-011

MEL MATHIS  AVE. PLAN VIEW TYPICAL ASSEMBLIES 

LEGEND



HERO WAY SECTION A-A

HERO WAY SECTION B-B

P.O.B.

HERO WAY

(R.O.W. WIDTH VARIES)

6.4162 Ac.

M
E
L
 
M

A
T
H

I
S
 
A
V
E
.

R
.
O

.
W

.
 
V
A
R
I
E
S
-
 
A
S
P
H

A
L
T

H
O

U
S
E
 
M

E
D

I
C
A
L
 
C
E
N

T
E
R

C
O

N
V
A
L
E
S
C
E
N

T
 
H

O
M

E
,
 
I
N

C
O

R
P
O

R
A
T
E
D

TRANSIT VILLAGE INVESTMENTS, LTD.

PORTION OF 94.24 ACRES

LOT 1

8.912 Ac.

LOT 2

0.761 Ac.

C-103

W
A
R
R
A
N

T
S
 
A
N

D
 
A
S
S
E
M

B
L
I
E
S
-
H

E
R
O

-
W

A
Y

5

P
L
E
A
S
E
 
R
E
C
Y
C
L
E

 

OF

SHEET

5

CASE #: 14-TOD-PP-011

HERO WAY PLAN VIEW 

TYPICAL ASSEMBLIES 

LEGEND

STREET SCREENING FENCE DETAIL

STREET SCREENING FENCE TYPICAL CROSS SECTIONS



Attachment # 2              

 

 
W A R R A N T  RE QU E S T 

 
PRELIMINARY PLAT 14-TOD-PP-011 

HERO WAY MULTI-FAMILY 
 
 
REQUESTED WARRANTS 
 
WARRANT #1 
 
CURRENT PROVISION 
3.7.2 Civic Space (CS) Specific to T3-T6 Zones 

a) Each Project shall assign at least 5% of area to Civic Space, unless joint 
applicants assign at least 5% total Project Area to Civic Space within a 
particular Pedestrian Shed. 

d) A Civic Space designed and equipped as a playground shall be provided 
within 800 feet for at least 75% of the residential units within the Pedestrian 
Shed. 

e) Each Civic Space shall have a minimum of 50% of its perimeter enfronting a 
Thoroughfare. 

 
PROPOSED 
Civic Space shall be provided through public courtyards along sidewalks on Hero Way 
and Mel Mathis Ave and the future development of a public parkland and trail system 
along Brushy Creek to the north of the property.  Public parkland and trail system along 
Brushy Creek shall be designed and equipped for the use of all age groups.  As the 
principal Civic Space provided by the project shall be the future development of a public 
parkland and trail system along Brushy Creek, Civic Spaces shall not have a minimum 
perimeter enfronting a Thoroughfare requirement. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Approval 
 
 
WARRANT #2 
 
CURRENT PROVISIONS 
5.2.1 General Building Disposition 
5.2.2 General Building Configuration 
5.2.4 General Parking Standards 

e) Parking shall be located within Lot Layers as described in the Specific 
Sections 5.4 through 5.7 below, and shown in Table 11,  Graphic D. 

5.6.1 T5 Building Disposition 



Attachment # 2              

 

b) Facades shall be built parallel to the principal frontage line along a minimum 
of 70% of its length on the setback shown in Table 19, Subsection G.  In the 
absence of a building along the remainder of the frontage line, a Streetscreen 
shall be built co-planar with the façade. 

c) Buildings shall have their principal pedestrian entrances on a frontage line. 
5.6.2 T5 Building Configuration 

a) In addition to the general specifications of Section 5.2.2, specific building 
configurations shall be as shown in Table 17, and summarized in Table 19, 
Subsections H, I & J. 

b) A first level residential or lodging function shall be raised a minimum of 2 
feet from average sidewalk grade. 

5.6.4 T5 Parking Standards 
b) All parking areas shall be located at the Third Lot Layer and masked by a 

Streetscreen or Linear Building as shown on Table 11, Graphic D. 
c) Parking shall be accessed from a rear alley. 
e) Pedestrian entrances to all parking lots and parking structures shall be directly 

from a frontage line.  Only underground parking structures may be entered by 
pedestrians directly from a Principal Building. 

Table 7 – Private Frontages 
c) Terrace or Light Court 
d) Forecourt 
e) Stoop 
f) Shopfront and Awning 
g) Gallery 
h) Arcade 

 
Table 8B – Public Frontage Assemblies 

c)  Walkway – Width 
 T4 & T5 – RS, SS, AV 
 T5 & T6 – RS, CS, AV, BV 
 T5 & T6 – CS, AV, BV 
 

Table 17 – Building Disposition 
b)  Side Yard 
c)  Rear Yard 
d)  Court Yard 

 
Table 19 – Transect Zone Summary 

G. Building Setback 
Front – 0 ft. min 12 ft. max 
Side – 0 ft. min 24 ft. max 
Rear – 3 ft. min 

 
PROPOSED 
Site layout, public frontage assemblies, building disposition, building configuration, and 
parking layout will be guided by the approved PUD site layout, with consideration that 



Attachment # 2              

 

Phase I of the project is an internally oriented site layout and Phase II of the project shall 
more closely follow the intent of SmartCode guidelines.  This includes deviations in the 
number of buildings on site, building disposition, setbacks, private frontage 
configuration, building heights, and parking locations within lot layers. 
 
Allowable building dispositions shall provide for a project with multiple buildings on a 
site that are separated by landscape, pedestrian routes, and/or parking areas.  Their 
facades generally run parallel with the frontage and may provide for side yard, rear yard, 
and/or court yard forms within the site.  Allow for increased setback maximums to 
establish a site layout as approved in the PUD. 
 
Access to parking areas may be via pedestrian sidewalk routes and drives throughout the 
site.  A first level residential or lodging function is not required to be raised from average 
sidewalk grade.  The minimum width of the sidewalk along Hero Way shall be 8’.  The 
minimum width of the sidewalk along Mel Mathis Ave shall be 9’.  A pedestrian route 
shall be provided from the frontage sidewalk towards the interior of the property parallel 
to the clubhouse façade.  This portion of the sidewalk may have a minimum width of 5’.  
The minimum sidewalk widths may be enlarged for Phase II of the project.  
 
Building facades, including garages, will be sited along the perimeter street frontage were 
justifiable.  In the absence of a building along the remainder of the frontage line, a 
streetscreen and/or a fence will be built.  Publicly accessible buildings shall have their 
principal pedestrian entrance facing a frontage line.  Private residential buildings and 
accessory structures may have their primary entrances accessible off of a private 
pedestrian route or drive within the property.  Carports will not be on street frontage. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Approval 
 
 
WARRANT #3 
 
CURRENT PROVISION 
5.2.4 General Parking Standards 

g) Within Zones T4, T5, and T6 a minimum of one bicycle rack place shall be 
provided within the Public or Private Frontage for every ten vehicular parking 
spaces. 

PROPOSED 
A minimum of one bicycle rack place shall be provided within the public frontage, 
private frontage, exterior buildings corridors, or areas accessible to pedestrians within the 
property for every ten vehicular parking spaces. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Approval  
  



Attachment # 2              

 

WARRANT #4 
 
CURRENT PROVISION 
5.2.5 General Architectural Standards 

b) Streetscreens shall be made of brick, stone, or stucco on block or other material to 
match the façade of the Principal Building. 

Table 21A – Architectural Standards 
    A. Materials 
 Frontage Fences & Walls: Shall be built entirely of wood, metal in a cast-iron 
style,  native/regional stone (or equivalent synthetic), brick, or stucco. 
 
PROPOSED 
Streetscreens shall be made of brick, stone, stucco, or metal vegetative screens.  As per 
the definition of Streetscreen, provide for the option to use a hedge or fence as a 
streetscreen if achieving the same effectiveness as a minimum 3.5 foot wall.  Frontage 
fences and walls shall be built entirely of wood, metal in a cast-iron style, native/regional 
stone (or equivalent synthetic), brick, stucco, and/or metal vegetative screens. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Approval  
 
 
WARRANT #5 
 
CURRENT PROVISION 
5.2.5 General Architectural Standards 

b) All openings, including porches, galleries, arcades and windows, with the 
exception of storefronts, shall be square or vertical in proportion. 

PROPOSED 
The majority of all openings, including porches, galleries, arcades and windows, with the 
exception of storefronts, shall be square or vertical in proportion.  Some windows may be 
horizontal in proportion to better complement unique conditions presented in a building 
design.  An example would be clerestory windows on the rear façade of the clubhouse. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Approval. 
 
 
WARRANT #6 
 
CURRENT PROVISION 
5.2.5 General Architectural Standards 

g) Doors and windows that operate as sliders are prohibited along frontages. 
Table 21D – Architectural Standards 

B. Configurations 



Attachment # 2              

 

Doors: Shall be side-hinged except garage doors, which may be sectional.  
Sliders shall not be visible from streets, sidewalks, or public spaces.  The style 
of the front door shall match the building style. 

 
PROPOSED 
Doors that operate as sliders are allowed for private porch and balcony access.  Doors for 
private porch or balcony access may use sliders which may be visible from streets, 
sidewalks, and/or public spaces.  Exterior balcony/porch sliding doors shall be Spectrum 
brand, 4100 Series Patio Doors, Model 6068 (or equivalent). 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Approval. 
  
 
PREVIOUSLY APPROVED REGULATIONS 
 

1. Perimeter fencing shall be 6’ in height and composed of metal (wrought iron or 
tubular metal) and may have wood accents. 

2. Pitched roofs shall be symmetrically sloped no less than 3:12. 
3. Structures shall be constructed of brick, stone, stucco, and/or hardi-plank. 

 









jmusgrove
Text Box
22'







Item # 10  
 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

 
DECEMBER 11, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case 14-Z-031: Hold a public hearing and consider action 

on the rezoning of a portion of a tract of land, for 5.88 acres more 
or less, generally located to the northwest of the intersection of 
South Bagdad Road and Marsala Circle, WCAD Parcel R430194. 
Currently, the property is zoned LO-2-B (Local Office) and MF-2-
B (Multi-Family) and the applicant is proposing to zone the 
property LC-2-B (Local Commercial) and MF-2-B (Multi-Family), 
Leander, Williamson County, Texas.  

 
Background: This request is the first step in the rezoning process.   
 
Origination: Applicant: Ken Liem on behalf of Emmet J. and Sally Hawkes. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis.  
 
Motion: APPROVAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 

approval of rezoning the subject property to __________. 
  (zoning district) 
 
 DENIAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 
 denial of the applicant’s request to rezone the subject property. 
 
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Current Zoning Map 
 3. Proposed Zoning Map 
 4.   Aerial Map 
 5.  Letter of Intent 
  
Prepared By: Robin M. Griffin, AICP 
 Senior Planner 11/26/2014 
 



Attachment # 1                 

 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
ZONING CASE 14-Z-031 

THE VILLAGE AT CARNEROS REZONING 
 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: Emmet J. and Sally Hawkes 
 
Current Zoning: LO-2-B (Local Office) 
 MF-2-B (Multi-Family) 
 
Proposed Zoning: LC-2-B (Local Commercial) 
 MF-2-B (Multi-Family) 
  
Size and Location: The property is located to the northwest of the intersection of South 

Bagdad Road and Marsala Circle and includes approximately 5.88 acres. 
 
Staff Contact:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP   
 Senior Planner      
   
ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH GC-3-C Undeveloped land zoned for commercial uses 

EAST LC-2-B Undeveloped land zoned for commercial uses 

SOUTH OCL 
SFU-2-B 

Property located outside of the City Limits  
Established Neighborhood (Vista Ridge) 

WEST SFU-2-B Neighborhood under construction (Vista Ridge Estates aka 
Carneros Ranch) 

        

  



Attachment # 1                 

 

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE & SMARTCODE INTENT STATEMENTS 
 

MF – MULTI-FAMILY:   
Features:  Apartments (25 un./ac. if Type A; 18 un./ac. if Type B) 
Intent:  Development of multi-family dwelling structures. Such components are generally 

intended to serve as a buffer between single-family neighborhoods and more intensive uses 
such as commercial uses or arterial roadways.  Such components are also intended to create 
more variety in housing opportunities in the fabric of the community but are intended to be 
utilized in small areas to avoid large tracts devoted to strictly multi-family residential 
development.  The goal is to avoid more than twenty-five (25) acres of contiguous land having 
a Multi-Family component.  Access should be provided by a collector or higher classification 
street. 

 
LC – LOCAL COMMERCIAL:   

Features: Any use in LO plus retail sales and services, restaurants, banks, nursery or greenhouse, 
grocery sales, pharmacies, fitness centers, dance and music academies, artist studio, colleges 
and universities, bed and breakfast.  Hours of operation: 5:00 a.m. to 10:00 Sun.-Thurs., 5:00 
a.m. to 11:00 p.m. Fri. and Sat. 

Intent:  Development of small scale, limited impact commercial, retail, personal services and 
office uses located in close proximity to their primary customers, which cater to the everyday 
needs of the nearby residents, and which may be located near residential neighborhoods.  
Access should be provided by a collector or higher classification street. 

 
TYPE 2:   

Features:  Accessory buildings greater of 10% of primary building or 120 sq. ft.; accessory 
dwellings for SFR, SFE and SFS; drive-thru service lanes; uses not to exceed 40,000 sq. ft.; 
multi-family provides at least 35% of units with an enclosed garage parking space. 

Intent:   
(1) The Type 2 site component may be utilized with non-residential developments that are adjacent to 

a residential district or other more restrictive district to help reduce potential negative impacts to 
the more restrictive district and to provide for an orderly transition of development intensity.   

(2) The Type 2 site component is intended to be utilized for residential development not meeting the 
intent of a Type 1 site component and not requiring the additional accessory structure or accessory 
dwelling privileges of the Type 3 site component. 

(3) This component is intended to be utilized with the majority of LO and LC use components except 
those that meet the intent of the Type 1 or Type 3 site component or with any use requiring drive-
through service lanes. 

(4) This component is generally not intended to be utilized with LI and HI use components except 
where such component is adjacent to, and not adequately buffered from, residential districts or 
other more restricted districts, and except as requested by the land owner. 

 
TYPE B:   

Features:  85% masonry 1st floor, 50% overall; 4 or more architectural features. 
Intent:   
(1) The Type B architectural component is intended to be utilized for the majority of residential 

development except that which is intended as a Type A architectural component.   



Attachment # 1                 

 

(2) Combined with appropriate use and site components, this component is intended to help provide 
for harmonious land use transitions.   

(3) This component may be utilized to raise the building standards and help ensure compatibility for 
non-residential uses adjacent to property that is more restricted.   

(4) This component is intended for the majority of the LO and LC use components except those 
meeting the intent of the Type A or C architectural components. 

 
  

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
 
The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Plan for continued growth and development that improves the community’s overall 

quality of life and economic viability. 
 Provide for a variety of sustainable housing options for all age groups and economic 

levels.  Determine ways to successfully integrate this variety within neighborhoods so as 
to accommodate the different needs of families throughout their life cycle.  Create more 
desirable and livable neighborhoods while respecting the goal of maintaining stable real 
estate values and housing marketability. 

 Residential neighborhoods are the predominate land use within the City and it's ETJ.  
Neighborhoods are primarily composed of single-family detached housing and include 
other compatible uses including parks, schools, and places of worship.  Neighborhoods 
may be low to moderate density depending upon the topography and the feasibility of 
providing organized sewer service.  Areas with steep topography, flood plain or other 
natural features that are intended to be preserved and served by on-site sewage systems 
will be the lowest density while areas that are relatively flat and where organized sewer 
systems are feasible will be of medium density.  Residential neighborhoods provide 
connections to each other and to neighborhood, community and town center nodes.  A 
variety of lot and house sizes are encouraged within residential neighborhoods. 
 

 
 

ANALYSIS: 
 
The applicant is requesting to rezone the property to MF-2-B (Multi-Family) and LC-2-B (Local 
Commercial) in order to allow for the development of a multi-family community and retail 
center at this location.  There are established single-family neighborhoods located to the west 
and south with commercial zoning located along Bagdad Road and to the north.  The proposal is 
to add more MF-2-B zoning to the north of the property and add LC-2-B zoning to the site.  
Currently there are 11.7 acres of MF-2-B zoning and 5.94 acres of LO-2-B zoning.  The new 
total would be 13.83 acres of MF-2-B and 3.58 acres of LC-2- B zoning. 
 
The proposed MF use component would permit the construction of multi-family units.  The 
intent of this use component is to serve as a buffer between single-family neighborhoods and 
more intensive uses such as commercial uses or arterial roadways.  In this situation, the proposed 
multi-family would serve as a buffer between the existing residential and S Bagdad Road.  This 
use component is also intended to create more variety in housing opportunities in the fabric of 
the community but are intended to be utilized in small areas to avoid large tracts devoted to 
strictly multi-family residential development.  The goal is to avoid more than twenty-five (25) 
acres of contiguous land having a Multi-Family component.  Access should be provided by a 



Attachment # 1                 

 

collector or higher classification street.  Access to this project would be from S Bagdad Road 
which is classified as a major arterial on the Transportation Plan. 
 
The Type 2 site component would require that 35% of the multi-family units have an enclosed 
garage parking space.  This site component would also limit the outdoor uses associated with the 
nonresidential development.  This site component does allow for drive through service lanes and 
accessory buildings.  This site component does not allow outdoor storage, display, overhead 
service doors, carwashes or fueling stations.   
 
The Type B architectural component would permit a maximum density of 18 units per acre for 
the multi-family portion of the property and requires that the buildings consist of eight-five 
(85%) percent masonry for the first story walls and fifty (50%) percent masonry on second story 
walls.  
 
This property is located within the area designated for residential neighborhoods on the Future 
Land Use Map.  Residential neighborhoods are the predominate land use within the City and it's 
ETJ.  Neighborhoods are primarily composed of single-family detached housing and include 
other compatible uses including parks, schools, and places of worship.  Neighborhoods may be 
low to moderate density depending upon the topography and the feasibility of providing 
organized sewer service.  Residential neighborhoods provide connections to each other and to 
neighborhood, community and town center nodes.  A variety of lot and house sizes are 
encouraged within residential neighborhoods. 
 
The property is adjacent to a Neighborhood Center that is centered at the intersection of  
Municipal Drive and South Bagdad Road.  These nodes are approximately one quarter mile in 
diameter and incorporate approximately 30 acres.  These areas are intended for neighborhood 
scale commercial, retail and office uses that serve the immediately adjacent neighborhoods.  
These areas are also intended for higher density single-family, two-family  and other  compatible 
housing types including townhouses and condominiums. Development within these nodes should 
be integrated through internal streets and should provide pedestrian and bicycle connections to 
adjacent residential neighborhoods. 
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the requested MF-2-B (Multi-Family) district and denial of the 
LC-2-B (Local Commercial) district.  This property is not located within a node identified on the 
Future Land Use Map.  The Comprehensive Plan does not support this zoning district within the 
residential neighborhood area.  The LC use component is more appropriate closer to the 
intersection of Vista Ridge Drive and South Bagdad Road.  In addition, the proposed MF-2-B 
zoning district will serve as a buffer between South Bagdad Road and the neighborhood that is 
currently under construction to the west. 



4D

5C

3A

2A2A2A
2A

2A 2A2A

W SOUTH ST

S BAGDAD RD

LEE DR

N 
BA

GD
AD

 R
D

MUNICIPAL DR

ENCINO DR

TERRACE DR

MARSALA CIR

NOGALES LN

SA
NG

IO
VE

SE
 S

T

AMARONE DR

PINOT NOIR ST

CINDY LN

SE
ND

ER
O 

LN

SHAMITAS CT
VISTA RIDGE DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

± 0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 14-Z-031

Attachment #2
Current Zoning Map
Village at Carneros

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC 
SFL

SFT 
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO 
LC

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

Neighborhood 
Center Node

Community
Center Node



4D

5C

3A

2A2A 2A2A2A

W SOUTH ST

S BAGDAD RD

LEE DR

N 
BA

GD
AD

 R
D

MUNICIPAL DR

ENCINO DR

TERRACE DR

MARSALA CIR

NOGALES LN

SA
NG

IO
VE

SE
 S

T

AMARONE DR

CINDY LN

PINOT NOIR ST

SE
ND

ER
O 

LN

SHAMITAS CT
VISTA RIDGE DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

± 0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 14-Z-031

Attachment #3
Proposed Zoning Map
Village at Carneros

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC 
SFL

SFT 
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO 
LC

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

Neighborhood 
Center Node

Community
Center Node

Proposed
LC-2-B

Proposed
LC-2-B

Proposed
MF-2-B



S BAGDAD RD
N BAGDAD RD

W SOUTH ST

MARSALA CIR

TERRACE DR

ENCINO DR

MUNICIPAL DR

LEE DR

SA
NG

IO
VE

SE
 ST

NOGALES LN

AMARONE DR

PINOT NOIR ST

SE
ND

ER
O 

LN

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë0 200

Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

ZONING CASE 14-Z-031 Attachment #4
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
Village of Carneros



  ATTACHMENT 5 
 
 

Letter of Intent for Zoning Change 
 

We would like to request a zoning change property along Bagdad Road from “LO-2-
B”  (A1) to “MF-2-B” in order to get a better use of the Multi Family site.  The water 
detention of this parcel will be located at the northern corner of (A1). 
 
Secondly, we would like to rezone “LO-2-B” (A2) to  “LC-2B” To support the 
immediate area and surrounding.   
 
Thirdly, to rezone the “LO-2-B” (A3) TO “LC-2-B”  
 
This lower parcel requires a separate water detention from the multi family due to 
Marsala Circle has been constructed.  
 
This Multi family project will be acting as the transition or buffering site between 
the surrounding GC, LC and Carneros Ranch single family to the West. 

 


	12-11-14 P&Z Agenda
	11-25-14 P&Z Minutes
	Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing.
	Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing.

	14-FP-003 Exec Summary Borho Ph 34 Final Plat
	14-FP-003 Att 1 Borho Phase 3 Final Plat
	14-PP-013 Exec Summary Parkway Crossing Preliminary Plat
	14-PP-013 Att 1 Parkway Crossing Preliminary Plat
	scan4056
	scan4057
	scan4058
	scan4059
	scan4060
	scan4061

	14-TOD-PP-011 Exec Summary Hero Way Multi-Family Preliminary Plat
	14-TOD-PP-011 Att 1 Hero Way Mutli-Family Preliminary Plat
	14-TOD-PP-011 Att 2 Hero Way Multi-Family Preliminary Plat Warrant Request
	14-TOD-PP-011 Att 3 Hero Way Mutli-Family Approved PUD
	14-Z-031 Exec Summary The Village at Carneros
	14-Z-031 Att 1 Planning Analysis Village at Carneros
	14-Z-031 Att 2 Village at Careneros Current Zoning
	14-Z-031 Att 3 Village at Careneros Proposed
	14-Z-031 Att 4 Village at Careneros Aerial
	14-Z-031 Att 5 Letter of Intent Village at Carneros



